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boiler question**!** 
growing ACUTE Suckling & Co.

I»y World *t one an* > 
!» In The pally, once |- 
ts per word. This 0lvi"

Auction Sales Auction Sales Estate Notices. Estate Notices.

Jamnotice to CREDITORS.—re the 
E/tate of William Henry Ferria, Late 
of the City of Toronto, In the County of 
York, Esquire, Deceased. , ’

NOTICE TO CREDITORS.—IN THE 
Matter of the Estate of Mary Ann Jen­
kins, Late of the City of Toronto, De­
ceased.Suckling&Co.Wanted. V

/ SYNOPS»8 OF DOMINION LAN» 
REGULATIONS.

SEALED TENDERS, addressed to the 
undersigned, and endorsed “Tender for 
Drill Hall, Ltatowcl. Ont.’* will be re- 
ceired at thla office until 4 p.rt. on Mon 
day. June L. 1914, for the construction of 
the aforesaid building.

Plans, specifications and form of con­
tract can be seen and forms of tender ob­
tained at the office bf Mr. Thos. A. Hast­
ings, Clerk of Works, Postal Station "F, 
Kongo Street. Toronto, on application to 
the caretaker of Postoffice, Listowel, Ont., 
and at this Department.

Persons tendering are notifled that ten- 
Qtira win not be considered umess made on 
toe printed lorms supplied, and signed 
witti their actual signatures, stating 
their occupations and pieces of residence 
in the case of arms, the actual signature! 
the nature of the occupation, and place 
of residence of each member of the 
must de given.

hlacn tender must be accompanied by 
an accepted cheque on a chartered bank, 
payable to the order of the Honorable tne 
Minister of Public Works, equal to ten per 
cent (10 p.c.) of the amount of the ten­
der, which will be forte!ted If the person 
tendering decline to enter Into a contract 
when called upon to do so, or fall to com­
plete the work contracted for. If the ten­
der be not accepted the cheque will be 
returned.

The Department does not bind itself to 
accept the lowest or any tender.

By order.

.„lcs°è,a<!“tlnlP“e“ï

5K!tf2,SSS8
n ? f>6

anoe of the Statute/ of Ontario I Geonra * hereby given that all persons
Fifth, Chapter 26 Section 66 that ehnSr? ahy claims or demands against
sons having claims against the I*16 Mary Ann Jenkins, who died on
Wiülam HifitryFerrtiî'late JTtofSîv ra T. 5th day of February. 1*14,ÎS?ÎUsS®i3SSS^ SffC'W^MS£xr&srsszfzt
tteulaVs® ofJheî^cIsSi4^ addi^s^d Kd
descriptions and a note of thcTSu.Juî/ ff*?866, an<* full particulars In writing of

ssrs,z&
n« un.ET.nnET n„ usité.

only to the ctal^of which ïhe ehtiVffiet PrTÎ to distribute the
have notice r”®. of the said deceased among the

And the said Administratrix .h.n ». StT*01? entitled thereto,' having regard be liable 6fo? eaidd assets™ or* th? clain“ <* which he shall*
thereof to any person or oereon* fart «511 luul notice, and that the said
claim notl cfTsha^iot Thomas Jenkins -will not be liable
by her oThlr bSkdtSr at the «4L tho wlld or any part thereof to
distribution tlme ot 6Uch ?W«on of whose claim he shall not

SMITH RAF A mrrD thèn have received notice.
Bank Of BrRtah^rt* Æfca' Cham- lSH* “ ®* T°r°nt0 the 25th ^ <* A»ri1'

C°4ner ,To2e?, ,.and Wellington 
streets. Toronto. Solicitors for the Ad­
ministratrix. Naomi Ferris.

A-^mî1 Toronto thU 2îrd ^ of April,

IMPORTANT SALE OFConference Will Be Called to 
Agree on Uniform Regu­

lation.

We are instructed by ANT PERSON wao is me sola head of 
. a family, or any male over U years old,SSiJtsSSA*? l2SrE**S£5Uî?

Saskatchewan or Alberta. The applicant 
must appei r in person at the Dominion 
Land# Agency or Sub-Agency for the 
District Bn jy by proxy msy be mnde 
at any Agency, on certain conditions by 
father, mother, aon. daughter, brother or 
stater of Intending homesteader.

Duties ; Six months’ residence upon 
and cultivation of the laud In each of 
three yearn. A homesteader may live 
within nine miles of bis homestead on a 
term of at least 80 acres, solely owned 
and occupied by him or by hta tether, 
mother, aon. daughter, brother or stater.

In certain Districts a homesteader In 
good standing may pre-empt a quarter- 
section alongside hta homestead. Price, 
83.00 per acre 

Duties : Most

HI6H BRIDE CLOTHINO OSLER WADE
ASSIGNEE. *LRINTENDENT 

now dpen for young 
ntens3 !’ad c*Perlcnc!
Jure Lm £°roman' in. 
wurs, which is smnnestablished company- 
•s' wrrT5pondcnee co^:

“ or|d. 45g

.We are instructed by the Manufacturers 
of the “Best-Known Registered Brand" 
of High-Class Clothl..g in Lots to Suit the 
Trade, a Large Quantity of Men’s Fine 
SffiU made (and not delivered) for the 
Northwest trade, at our Salesrooms,

76 Welllngten Street W.,Terente
1 —ON— -

Wednesday, May 13th
commencing at 10 o’clock a.m.

- De. sr*
1° «.«Ve r *or ®a^e Auction, en bloc, at
î'wl,SS.£S Street

WEDNESDAY, MAY 13- WILL MEET IN JULY
• ?C

?heS^,°vCekntPMe0?t0Ck bel°n*ln‘ l°
If Enormous Traffic in Boilers 
1 Influences Minister to 

W. Take Action.

cter. 25‘ St. Alban’s

Wholesale Custom Tailors, 119 King St. 
_ , , East, Toronto.
Consisting of:

Suitings and Trouserings .... 
Overcoatings ................................

1'ndreda required toE
rm°U qu,ckly and secure'
•ay “iveni Free book s 
,y’ f-yening and Mail
J E Torenreh00i *1^

550 SUITS 11,222.08
IFi.mirërë-

Incite ÎSTSuSïïS’bS/S^S I sa7erS5: °ne-quarter caah at

™ ™ -M- êtoH.y6°^reidbear,n8 lnterKSt 
Bovs’ Cr,rin- J fff‘ Stock and Inventory may be Inspected

r and Summer Norfolk the Premises and Inventory at theItovA .and Twaed Pants. <*«=« °f OSLER WADE, Empire Building,
Men’s Double Texture 64 Wellington Street West.
?»lncoats, Men's Eng- 

l~h .Balmacan Raincoats, raglan style •JfcSfc Ca™br* JSblrte, Men'f worting
Umbrellas, N^ckwear^a'lflHol^6”*1®1'”' I - FURRIER, COLLINGWOOD.

Mioses'. Juniors'and Chll- MÎchtne" ?*'. T’1mmln®1 *nd ^ „ 
e™« mÏÏ? a®Worn- Terms: One-quarter cash at" tl^'of 
DreâsM re^ullr ,i,« 0 Wlüte Lawn balance when stock Is checked.

e«ee, tegular sizes. Stock may be Inspected at our Sales-
iso Dozen Women’s Colored Muslin I rooms. Toronto.

Dresses.
edW°VA!klngWShJltrte<ia'XvWomen'a Tailor- 
Hoslemr S5*S?.rt*V Women’s Waists.&.R,1AAn^'A^
etaUB&n^T ?ul,t8’ Bed ‘Sp?2ad« Tow-’ 
els. Bleached Linens. Damasks. Sheetings.

Stopped In transitu, 3' Bale, r,-.,Squares and Rugs. ,e* CarP*‘

nrm •tead^or pr.^mpten^m'mmiiH*<k^rih

acres extra. cultivate fifty
A homesteader who has exhausted hta 

homestead right and cannot obtain a pre­
emption may enter for a purchased borne- 

; stead in certain dtatrtcte FTtaJ *?SS 
P«r acre. Duties : Muai reside six 
months in each of three /ears, cultivate 
fifty acres and erect a house worth 8806.

W# W CORY W V<»We
Deputy of the Minister of thé Interior.
.Unauthortxed publication of this 
?«68«rtaem W,U not be paid for.

the provinces of the Dominion, ac­
cording to present expectations, will 
■ebd representatives from the local 
government boiler inspection branches 
to^confer with Ontario in July, as to 
striking a uniform regulation for 
Canadian Inspectors. For a year the 
matter has been hanging Are and the 
enormous traffic in boilers together 
wftlj 1|te importance of having reliable 
machinery has influenced Deputy Min­
ister : ot Works Fairbairn to issue a 
convention call.

The stand of Ontario will be for 
haying boilers built here subject to 
provincial regulations, accepted at 
face value In the western province*. 
At the present time, regard les» of the 
fact that Ontario has the most string­
ent itiles In existence, Alberta and 
Saskatchewan sometimes feel It ln- 
cumbent to cut down the pressure. 
In consequence manufacturers here 
are handicapped in their trade. Only 
in Ontario are there three distinct 
examinations in the stages of plans, 
construction and completion, respec­
tively.

-Arrangements are also under way 
to have inspectors in connection with 
th»-large American insurance com­
panies particularly interested In boil­
ers .Conform to the regulations obtain­
ing, here. This would relieve the 

• necessity of much "border” examina­
tion-which now goes on.

Since the new rules came Into force 
last"July, 791 mechanisms have been 
examined and approved.

limited, Dept. 3. T$$*
GREGORY & GOODERHAM,

45 King Street West, Toronto, Solicitors 
for the said Harry Thomas Jenkins.

666
Wanted. —Also the Stock of— NOTICE TO CREDITORS.—IN THE 

Matter of the Estate of Irwin Nelson 
Switzer, Lste of the City of Torohto,
Deceased.the County of York, spinster.

WM. WEGENERD-' Fornt/CAr^|,?t

Yonge-

WSSM4
^^d tf.eend or deUver to the under- 
!h^i,‘?l1C.Ltora 0“ administratrix of 
lu® of.the «aid decessed, on or before
the 30th day of May 
and addrewes, and full

d“'ytb^:

Sgyys Wi'1 P'‘o^!detoddtetrtbtute the
SntitlLi^thLL^®!^ amon* the Partite 

ther®to' having regard only to
notice® m* 0t whlch 8he «hall
r.-^^Jbta 30th day of April, 1914.

nEAnuETV, RAYMOND. ROSS * AR. 
DAGH, 313 Temple Building. Toron- 
to Solicitors for Isabella Switzer, the 
Administratrix. atm

%A asdnararsAs
and other persons having claims against 
tne estate of the above named Lucy 
Harriett Allen, who died on or about the 
twentieth day of November, A.D. 19H 
are required to send poet prepaid,, or de­
liver to The Toronto General Trusts Cor­
poration. Bay and Melinda Streets, To­
ronto. Administrator of the Estate of the 
said Lucy Harriett Allen, deceased, or to 
the undersigned solicitors for the said 
administrator, on or before the eighth 
day of June, A.D.. 1914. their names and 
addresses and fulj particulars of their 
claims duly verified, and the nature of 
the securities. If any. held by them, and 
aft»r the said eighth day of June the 
said administrator will proceed to dis­
tribute the assets of the said deceased 
amongst the persons entitled thereto 
having regard only to the claims of which 
It then shall have had notice, and the 
•aid administrator shall not be liable for 
the said estate, or any part thereof, to 
any person or persons of whose claims it 
shall not then have bad notice.
A. Dm®1 Toront<> thl* Wh day of May,

ALLAN CASSELS A DEFRIES. IS To. 
ronto St., Toronto, Solicitors for the 
above named Administrator.

edR. C. DESROCHERS.
Secretary.n for general house-

ome nights. Apply No. 
Apartment 65.

Department of Public Works,
Ottawa, May 6, 1914.

Newspapers will not be paid for this ad­
vertisement If they insert it without auth-

«1 8EAL«D TENDBH6 .dd^, „ ».

be received at this office until 4.00
®.n Thuredy. May 2g m< f„r th#
stnictlon of the building mentioned. 
trT-fn*' wciflcitlons and form of con­
tract can be seen and forms of tender 
obtained at the office of Mr. Thos. Hast- 
ÎJypf; ot w°rks. Postal Station
d*Tl. Tonge street. Toronto, Ont, The
Dwm£nt N0rWlch’ 0nt“ and at this

“S notified that ten* 
c°nMdered unless made 

on the printed forms supplied, and elan- V 
«6 with their actual signatures, stating 
their occupations and places ot residence.
In the case of firms the actual signature!

of the occupation, and place
must*be*gi*enf ^ m<mber 01 **“

rauet h® accompanied by 
“H*1 ,®hequ; on a chartered bank, 
hoyohl* to the order of the Honorable 
the Minister of Public Works, equal to 
ten per cent (10 p.c.) of the amount of 
Î^LÎÜn<îer'/Wj?l<:h wlu be forfeited If the 

2l*rtn* d!c>lne to enter Into a 
cÏÏ?1!*01 "h.*” called upon to do so, or 

the work contracted tor.
will be‘mEntd n<>t aCCePted the Clwloe

„„Th® Department does not bind Itself te 
accept the lowest or any tender.

By order,
R- C. DBSROCHBR8,

Department of PubUc Worta®”1®^'
.. .. Ottawa, May 5, 1914.

.a„rT5>apere ?’ln n°t be paid for this 
advertisement if they insert it w(Siai«6 
authority from the Department__ 60099*

m

Jam. )56

ions Wanted.
Sealed Tenders 1914, their namer 

particulars of
en for assessment work
lining division at most .5 
is. Bowden Dunemore 
11 ed7 will be received by «the undersigned up to 

12 o'clock noon on
p.m.
con-

For Sale.
liberal terms Saturday, May 23,191^î~hHnderwood> auarsn-,.

utitlon. Bai-gain. Box
then have

HYDRO-ELECTRIC POWER 
COMMISSIOHSuckling* Co.ed7 for the supply of

terms. Watson
evenings. S3S- COAL246

Rccords^excha nged^SkSl 

Record Exchange. 841*
Toronto.

OP ONTARIO•ale Of « Whole*»!» Mill! to the buildlnFa of the University, of eee,e Toronto, including Victoria, Knox, Wy-
aOPy Stock I Cllfto and Trinity Colleges.

All information In reference to the vari­
eties and amounts required, and the form 
of contract may bC obtained on personal 
application to

d
Scaled Tenders will be received up to 

4 p.m. Monday, May 18th, 1914, for the 
construction of dams, head-works, etc, 
and for the excavation of a canal In 
connection with a power development at 
Eugenia Falls.

Plans and specifications may be seen 
and forms of tender obtained at the 
offices of the Commission on and' after 
Monday. May 4th, 1914.

Parties receiving plane and specifica­
tions will be required to deposit a mark­
ed cheque for $6.00 with the Secretary 
of the Commission pending the return of 
the same in good order, either with or 
without a tender.

R. TAYLOR & CO.
79 WELLINGTON WEST, TORONTO. 

Now In Liquidation.
the'above

tr»76 «saw
w®dnesday, May 13th

At 2 o clock p.m.:
ThSet,=bkala„n,CeM,ÏÏ„«t^ Wh°,Ma,e

to .............................\\.........
T*™*- One-quarter cash ' i 

sale, balance in 30 days 
secured. 3 '
wSmC!LmayJ,e inspected on 
Wellington Street West.

7nlth the under-mentloned so- 
hcitore ivr tne executors, duly verified by

^eÇlaration, on or before the 
thl AZ ?} Jur*1- 19l4> after which date 
ihî ®*ec,utor; will proceed to distribute 
the assets of the estate! having regard
filed to 6UCh cUlme “ hlive been properly

ed.

BSÆBS ]
Bain & Son, 96 Aiary j

____________ «07 t
. envelopes, tags, bICl. ! 
ts, etc. ; prices rich! 
r, 35 Dundas. Tele-

6«66EARL GREY HEAD 
OF OIL SYNDICATE

NOTICE TO CREDITORS—IN THE 
Matter of the Estate of Thomas Barker 
Rogere, Late of the City of Toronto, In
ce*sed°Unty * Y°rk’ °ent|ei"an, be"

GRAHAM CAMPBELL,
Superintendent.

ea

ASSIGNEE’S SALE T””“' ““ ,,U>
clalii’ agJLt^he MERCER & BRADFORD '

al Thomas Barker Roger*, who dled btv^or 4 for^Execttior^***’ Toronto> Solicitors

6REEN-HEEHIN CON SOU- 
DATED, LIMITED

I TENDERS for the purchase of all the be’foreeCtJhe”l5th day Akrelr

- Assets _ of Green-Meehan Consolidated, names and addreese* and full particular
PAn c Al C Dv Trunnn Limited, including Mining Rights in of their claims and the nature of therUK SALE BY TENDER £arCu *rJ)8,5 ,and Township of Bucks, security (if any) held by Diem dulya a.iwe,ix North Division, District of Nlplsslng, and certified, and tlatt after the said dkte the

Tenders win he T ^ ». the Buildings, Mining Equipment: Ma- said executors will proceed to dtotribSe
slgnJd ïï, tn re-^tîelr^ the und«r- chinery. Tools add Boarding House the estates of the dec^l am^g 
Satm^avPthe sCk>Ckr J100" °f Equipment thereon (subject to rights. If Parties thereto, having regard SSo*»e‘the.T5;.rîsx“,Æi?Tïirjis;- sss - «•
— UTOMATIC ELECTRIC COOK «,.«»» "» tV SU»
Constating of- Y’ L M TEO' T,be highest or any tender not rieces- [onto, Sbllcltor for Joslah Barker Regers«* *»«»■ “*•*w,s- «=-

Parcel 2.—The Conrnanv’e uP°n application to .. . "?"d ‘"terest in PatenT of cSSl No lSv? GUARANTEE CG„-
15442S, for an improvement In thermo- I LIMITED. Assignee. 43-J5 King St.
pkratus1" e,ectrlc heilting and cooking ap- I ^est. Toronto. Q0L -,

-_aarcel 3—The Company’s right, 
log, the^certlticate ^^egUration'®^nicem^rTtrim R 9S" ' 280M' dated
aZaK:' 4—The Company's right title I U, herfbuy riven tbat the above
and interest in the Industrial iv.i,nl n?™ed insolvent has made an alignment 
registered in ’he Department of A^rcSf' Î esta‘e me for thé benefit of his
ture at Ottawa, in Folios Nos 35(w rÜ r^i .t.?ra' bv. deed dated 4th May, 1914
IKn? 3i503’ Dealkn 16: 3504, Design 16* ofKecre-d5it'21? .W notified fo meet at
3605, Design 16; 3506. Design lfi my °mce* 15 Wellington St. West To-35UÎ. Design 16. ' e’lgn 16' and ronto, on Tuesday, the 12th day of M*y
PÎT?*j S—Plant, Machinery and 3^1' A1 3'3®, O’clock p.m., fpr the pur-
_Tools ..................................... .. I «inn of reco'ving a statement of hie ar-
Parcei 6—Supplie* and Parts. .V 1 465 15 1^1'!®' aPP°lntlng inspectors and fixing 

^L.oders will be received for th parcels I remuneration, and for the ordering 
en bloc, or separately. Parcels I of the affairs of the estate generally.

Further particulars as to the Patent. 7 pe/a?ns claiming to rank upon the 
l^ealgns, Inventories, etc. mav I «state of the said Insolvent must file their
ta^led from the undersigned. b" ^*île wlt!1ninile on °r before the t'th day

Parcels 5 and 6 must be acrentea 3ulîe’ 7914, after which date I willthey stand. 06 accet>ted as Proceed to distribute the assets thereof
Terms of Sale-Cash. I th(We «"laims only of
A marked cheque for ten per rent t which I shall then have received notice 

the amount of tender mt«tPfn^ nt' of F. C. CLARKSON
each tender, which cheque w-m hlP®ny -r lo wollin*ton St. West, Toronto
turned if the tender be accented re" Toronto- 6th May. 1914.TenderaCwmCh<S®rUya^e‘’ted

the undersigned on°Monday1 MaVlSth® ut I tnu,»^!' and b>- virtue of the powers con- 
artf requested tTbe re^^tef" ^ b®e "^Setd'Yt'^^t

„s***- ■* -rax. 0f I o-3"Æ;sïïr,£,'»s,*as sttlÆ
at the hour of twelve o’clock noon, at 
the auction rooms of Charles M. Hen- 
derson & Company. No. 128 King 

63 .street east, Toronto, the property being in the Georgian Bay In the County of 
—. Bruce and Province Of Ontario, Canada 

I and being composed of Hay Island In 
the Georgian Bay aforesaid, lying east 

I of Cape Crakes Indian Reserve in the 
said County of Bruce, containing three 
thousand five hundred acres of land 
more or less, by admeasurement.

The property will be offered 
subject to a reserve bid.

For further particulars and terms and 
conditions of sale apply to

JAMES R. ROAF.
I 18 King street west, Toronto, Solicitor 

for the Mortgagee.
Dated at Toronto the 25th day of April 

1914.

.: ■ i
day ofed7

Millions of British Money Will 
Be Spent in California 

Wells.

amountlnt style, piano case or- 
ew: cœt 3140.00. Will 
(mediate sale; either 
mente. Cal! at 51 West ' 
ione Main 5639.

By Order,
W. W. POPE,

Hydro-Electric Power Commission,^Con- 
tinenta! Idle Building, Toronto, Ont 

Parties Inserting this advertisement 
without written authority will not be 
Paid for same.

ng
. .113,000.00 RE

666
NOTICE TO CREDITORS.—RE THE

.?ÏSW^2S,*“ * “•

hit ret» r about th* 99th day of Septsm- 
□er, 1913, are required to furnish to tho 
Administrators, on or before the Î3th day

6ov“rnle^nd^,^r^dd;jaeendderte0 &

^ Pfi™tneh Wte iwone<of VTuesday,lB M*ay 
among th. deceased $6th. for the interior finishing of the
lnr regard /ltltle? thereto, hav- main bulldffig of the Government House,
thev shun h° tbe î.'wlms of which B°se<Ule. Toronto, Including carpenter 
"îns tt thf? |>fv« Potice. and Joiner work, plastering, painting and

nlio , ^aid Administrators shall not glazing, marble work, and bronze work, 
reliable for said assets, or *py part there- flane and specifications can be seen at 

i ,1° an7 Psrson or persons of w ore thls Department. An accepted bank 
01a>in notice shall not have been re- cheque, pavable to the Honorable J. O. 
reived by them or their Solicitors at the Reaume, Minister of- Public Works, for 
time of slich distribution f,ve Per cent.
46K B.îl^S-n^TD- *-MeLARTY,

iP2°Cr- Tanner.Gates Building 26-28
foî* Xif* fa y?81’ Toronto. Solicitors 
tor the Administrators 
and Yetta Gifts.

Dated-this 26th day of April, 1914. 666 

MORTGAGE SALE.

c-dtf the premises, lah
dllng wood for nothing.
shipper, 78 Wellington 616

Canadian Free» Despatch.
-SAX FRANCISCO, May S.-Earl 

Grejj former governor-general of Can­
ada, before leaving last night for Los 
Angeles, announced the personnel of a 
syndicate which will spend millions of 
British money for the purchase oî two 
of tne largest Si! companies i i Cali­
fornia- His associates are: Lord Plrrie, 
he*d of the White Star Steamship Line; 
Fir Thomas Royden, deputy chairman 
of the directorate of the Cunard Steam- 
•hîfi Company; William Anderson, 
leading ship builder of Denmark; Sir 
William Garston, who is famous for 
his work In Egyptian irrigation pro­
jects; Sr Edward Ward, former secre­
tary- of the British War Office, apd 
he'd# tif one of England’s large steam­
ship companies, and Andrew Weir, 
président of the Weir Steamship Com­
pany:.

,@erl Grey will be tbe chairman of 
the three (.orate.

“The British Government is neither 
directly nor Indirectly back of the deal,” 
said the carl.

:s Wanted. •
for tiled Feather Beds.
’ -,_______________246

PRICES paid for Sec* ill 
:s- Bicycle Munson, 413 -, 

"ed •

jam-at

TO CONTRACTORS SEALED TENDERS addressed to the 
undersigned, and endorsed “Tender for 
Drill Hall, Barrie, Ont.,” will be received 
at this office until 4.00 p.m., on Wednes-v 
day, Msy 27, 1914, for tbe construction of 
the aforesaid building.

Plans, specification and form of con­
tract can be seen and forms of tender 
obtained at the office of Mr. Thomas 
Hastings, Clerk of Work* Postal Station 
“F," Toronto, Ont., on application to the 
Caretaker of the Poetoffloe, Barrie, Ont., 
and at this Department.

Persons tendering are notified that ten­
ders will not be considered unless made 
on the printed forms supplied, and signed 
with their actual signatures, stating their 
occupations and places of. residence. In 
the case of firms, the actual signature, 
the nature of the occupation, and place 
Of residence of each member of the firm 
must be given.

Each tender must be accompanied by 
an accepted cheque on a chartered bank, 
payable to the order of the Honorable 
the Minister of Public Works, equal to 
ten per cent. (10 p.c.) of the amount of 
the tender, which will be forfeited if the 
person tendering decline to enter Into a 
contract when called upon to do so, or 
fail to complete the work contracted for. 
If the tender be not accepted the cheque 
will be returned.

The Department does not bind Itself to 
accept the lowest or any tender.

By order,
R. C. DESROCHERS,

sonal. «tael j|

; cierk examinations 
questions free. Frank-’ , 

ept. ”902-M. Rochester, ' 
1356tf '

«6
ADMINISTRATRIX’S NOTtC# l~1 YO

Creditors and Others ,n the "«»
Jessie Hare, Widow, Deteased.

the' provisions o/section *56 o^tbefînis- 

''Yu1, B.S.Ô., 1914, thqt creditor» and 
all other persons having any claim or 
demand against the late Jessie Hare, who 
di^ °" °r about the 15th da# of October.
*'£•, 191 ln the City of Toronto, or. her . 
estate, are required to send by post. pre- 
paid or deliver, to the undersigned Ad- ; 
mlnistratrix of the Estate of the ski j !
Jessie Hare, at her address hereunder, 
written, on or before the second da'v of
£h,Jn* w®^.ng®i v

counts, and"'the. ^ur^T^.^% th^El t ‘morTgl^

Hf o"0^„thi®9tuXr 2SSB& MÆSi-tM

ih, rifimh ,et ,L,hav n* regard oMy tb Toronto, by Messrs. Charles M Hender- 
îtotlce Zd °thW,hith Bh® >haI1 then have aon * Co- Auctioneers, sublet to 
wmCe„otanbe itebietorthe ^ aree?^ ^ f°,!°Wlng pr0I,ert>'

shy ,h!n#"(°Kr Pesons of whose claim ; A» singular the t ce tain parcel or 
of ha.ïe had notice at.the time traftv°.f land and 5remises situated lying

thereof- ! ». ■' an4 being in the City of Toronto in the
M?®l A Dl 1T9U°nt0' thu seventh day of °J yofk. a-nl ' eln? com^sed of
frMTT v via parts of Lots Numbers 173 and 174 and

‘ re y pJ_^NE GEARY. Administratrix, 1J5 and 176- situate on ’he west side of
r w4 u^!r.er8l0n av«nue. Pfust avenue, according to Plan Number

^ ■ HOLMES, 18 King Street West t04L. registered in the Registry Office____Toronto, her Solicitor6 6t for the Registry Oivtsi m of East T^
a^Ürelt,JahlCh ,1V,ay De n?oro Particularly 
ftscrlbed as follows : Commenc'ng at a 
joint in tne northerly limit of said Lot 
Number One Hundred and Seventv- 
slx. being the southerly Unit of Ivy ave­
nue, distance elghty-one 'eet measured 
westerly ajong the said limit from the 
northeasterly angle of said lot- thence 
westerly along ‘he southerly limit of IVy 
avenue eighteen eet three and three- 
quarter Inches: thence southerly in a 
straight line to the northerly end of the 
centre line of partition wull between the 
dwelling house erected in the year 1913 
on the lands hereby conveyed, and the 
dwelling house on thé lands 
to the west thereof; and along 
the centre line to the southerly end 
thereof, and continuing soi therly In a 
straight line to a point in (he southerly 
limit of said Lot Number One Hundred 
and Seventy-three, distant eighteen feet 
six and one-half Inches, measured east­
erly along the said "irait from the south­
westerly angle thereof: thence westerly 
along the southerly limit of said Lot 
Number One Hundred and Seventy-three 
eighteen feet ten and one.half Inches to 
a point distant elghty-one feet measured 
westerly along the said limit from the 

166 southeasterly angle of said Lot Number
--------- One Thundred and Seventy-three; thence
PRO- northerly across 'he said Lons Numbers 

One Hundred and Seventy-three, One 
Hundred and Seventy-four. One Hundred 
and Seventy-five, and One Hundred and 
Seventy-six, In a straight line ninety feet 
and three Inches, to a point in the north­
erly limit of said Lot Number 176 dis­
tant elghty-one feet measured westerly 
-along the said limit from the north-

.... ----------- pro. a"|le of ,ald lot B"d ^e Place
house and premises known Pt beginning.
Quebec avenue, being parr 1'‘Erected on the said lands 's House No.

* ‘ * Quebec ave- I Ivy. avenue.
(1 p!an' ggg*1 «-"Terms : Ten per cent of the purchase 

in mortgage number 21662’ ’ money to be paid d-jw-i m ti e time cf 
this is exceedingly desirable property «tie, and balance to be paid within thirty 

in good location. The house is well UuHtl fl?*8- wlth Interest at six pei cent., and 
and has side entrance and every, con- 69 existing first mortgage uf 31500 to be 
venlence. „ . ueirni'd

Terms: Ten per cent, of the purchase '*• B —This sale has been adjourned 
money to be paid down at the time ef from the 9th of May. as previously adver- 
sale: balance over and above tv,. «—» tiled, to the 23rd qt May, 1914,

ovens

î°,h*?,r ,rom his wife,
V, 8° "\v a jd married Oc-: ,

I
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title NOTICE TO,, CREDITOR8v—IN THE
Matter of John Thompson, 1237 Gerrard 
5t. East, Toronto, Insolvent.

:ational. ■■■tmm of the amount of the 
tender and the bonaflde signatures and 
addresses of two sureties, or the name 
of a guarantee company approved by this 
Department willing to provide bond for 
the due fulfilment of the contract, must 
accompany each tender. The Department 
Is net bound to accept the lowest or any 
tender.

TT BUSINESS COL- V
Alexander titreeta, To- ; 
instruction in book- S 

uid and typewriting.
ed7 Noah Green

TYPISTS trained
'Ol, Toronto. Siet cata- 8t. John, N. B., Fishermen Opposed to 

Dam Across St John River.
‘‘'T-(Special Correspondence.)
St. JOHN. N. B., May 8.—The fish­

ermen of the harbor are aroused over 
titer.project of the St. John River Hy­
dro-Electric Company to build a dam 
adfhre the St. John River at Meductic, 
between Fredericton and Woodstock, 
the fishermen claiming that

ed By order,
H. F. McNAUGHTEN, , 1 

Secretary Public Works Department. 
Department Public Work, Ontario, 

Toronto, May 8, 1914.
Newspapers publishing this advertise­

ment without authority will not be paid 
for It.

x
tpin-NGOiVn STENO* ' 
ement Marrlcuîaticnl I 

catalogue, DoniMoii - 
, Brunswick and Col- 
'd*7 Brincipal.

- K

626

t a dam
across the river would destroy the 
S^îaon flsllin8 In the harbor at Dorn- 
vinfc; The lumber companies are also 
opposed to the project. The fisherman 
haye made a vigorous protest to the 
legislature.

iical. ma re­
name-

ark and concert, for 
Port Elgin. R. Q. Secretary.

Department of Public Works.
Ottawa, May 4. 1914. 

Newspapers will not be paid for this 
advertisement If they insert R without 
authority from, the Department.—60712.

ry. 36

local Improvement Noticeicing

I. Dancing Master, 483 
College 2309. 7669. ed

HAVE YOU MADE YOUR 
WILL?

456
Take notice that the council of the 

Municipal Corporation of the City of 
Toronto intends to construct the under­
mentioned local improvement work on 
the following street, between the points 
mentioned, and Intends to assess a part 
of tho cost upon the land abutting direct­
ly on the said, work:

làÉsEige.

x.’U.rMnrcti-ykl s;s,vsr»’?:u is
as number 318 Davenport road S 
Toronto1576’ ln SeCtlon "K'" ^nd'TUlre*

in good IclÏÏoTWe
Six rooms, solid brick, and has sm. Ji'
tFT>rm andsr evcry convenience.

r«m,;i„'S*ïîlon.r tïVSïïma* ,1"K

Sftif With1n# th!rty daya from the date of 
thins o^ÆyPtartlCUl®r8 a"d

MERCER & BRADFORD
ÂtUt' TOront0' ^'^Itor,

ISM®16*1 at Toronto this l8t day of -May,

If Not, Your Family Is Unprotected— 
No Lawyer Is Necessary.

. .. ay In making your will is an in­
justice to those whom you wish to be
of"lvinaJe °f' uThe courts are full
cillto nr ®fhS WKhCre by ,egaI technl- 
canty or the absence of a Will the
arAPltehWhi° aCtually ‘nherit property
would w,m , °? that the deceased 
v quid want to share in it.

. '-lfe is Very Uncertain.
So if you wish to assure those who 

arL,nîarest and dearest to you of
ha^reVin^t alL ^at you wish them to 
have, Instead of paying 35.00 to 310.00
to a lawyer, send 35 cents for a Bax 

Will Form, which also tocludre 
fa WIM alread>' Ailed out (w 

infB'^ttidance. Make out your will
tou°rm ngHt0 S1JTP1C instructions, and 
Stans y be ?erfe<?tIy sure that it will 

le^al test, and cannot be 
T*n “«dor any circumstances.

Fofft, sure you use the Bax Legal Will 
IhutVthl "oni ® f.h6ap Itnltation. The 
l'acte the”nly /:onVl that ha» been 
and-ta a rer fh th? couru for years, 
«tatloner doesnnm » trlfSt to' If >'our 
‘his out write 31 the Bax' din 
P'alnTy in ,h„ your1name and address 
with 85 cen.® tna-rgln and mail to us. 
Will pn.cents’ a°d we send you Bax 
turn. °tS, ^nd full instructions by 
tins ImDorffn.^ff 31'00' Don't delay 
Bax Will r duty. Send today to 
Coller Form Co., Room S3, 

lege street, Toronto.

F. C. CLARKSON,
15 Wellington Street West. Toronto^'

superfluous hair re­
lu street. North 4729.

ed7 SEALED TENDERS addressed to tils 
undersigned, and endorsed "Tender for 
Public Building, Milton, Ont..” will be 
received at this office until 4.00 p.m., on 
Thursday. May 28. 1914, for the. construc­
tion of a Public Building at Milton, Ont.

Plans, specification and form of 
tract can be seen and forms of tender 
obtained at the office of Mr. Thos. Hast­
ings. Clerk of Works, Toronto, Ont, at 
the postofflee, Milton, Ont-, and at this 
Department.

Persons tendering are notified that ten­
ders will not be considered unless made, 
on the printed forms supplied, and signed 
with their actual signatures, stating thslr 
occupations and places of residence. In 
the case of firms, the actual signature, 
the nature of the occupation, and place 
of residence of each member of the firm 
must be given.

Each tender must be accompanied by 
an accepted cheque on a chartered bank, 
payable to the order of the Honorable 
the Minister of Public Works, equal to 
ten per cent. (10 p.c.) of the amount of 
the tender, which will be forfeited If the 
person tendering decline to enter Into a 
contract, when called upon to do so, or 
fall to complete the work contracted for 
If the tender be not accepted the cheque 
will be returned.

The Department does not bind itself to 
accept the lowest or any tender.

By order,
K C. DE6ROCHBRS.

Secretary.

bel

bnd scalp treatment.
1 Winchester St. v-i7 SEWER.

(Cost payable in 10 annual Instalments.)
Innés avenue, from Gilbert avenue to 

G.T.R.. a tile pipe sewer. The estimated 
cost of the work U $1294, of which $375 
is to be paid by the Corporation, and the 
estimated annual special rate per foot 
frontage is 32 66-100 cents.

A petition against the said proposed 
work will not avail to prevent Its con­
struction.

Licenses. con­

i'ORE, 502 Queen west.
^er. ed for sale

REQUIRED—Wedding
iOlt, 402 Yonge street.

136
YORK TOWNSHIP «

W. A. LITTLEJOHN.
City Clerk,

City Clerk's Office, Toronto, May 9, 
1914.

•phones.
66

(\ro0t4027iSJlercby g,lv?n that a Bylaw 
) was passed by the Council of 

,u0r*e°!!at 0,1 °t the Township of York 
°h the 6th day of May, a.D. 1914, pro-
amountf<of ‘tolrtv Uf?vef debentures to the I Notice Is hereby given that the part- 
($3r,.090) fforhtheynurDOsehnfla^n^hii'1O ^rS n€v"hlP heretofore subsisting between us, 
Board of Puhlie f. enab'lne the the undersigned, as “Bucher & Bell,” inSection No b22 efr thc1T^wntsh?D°ofSY,<îïk hî,ei,CUy of Torontt>- <n the County of 
to erect an eight-roomed addltion^J?^ York’ hae this 6iy been dissolved by mu- 
schoo'house in said section and that slffi tutl corltînt AU d6b>s owln8 to the said 
Bylaw was registered In the Uegls?^ ^r<‘rship„^:e !?-.b%>,l>ald thc «Ud 
Office for the East and West Ridlnes of tV’llliam Bell at H18 Bloor Street West, 
the County of York on the 8th dav of ln the "ald clty of Toronto, and all claims 
May, a.D. 1914. > against the said partnership are to b»

Any motion to quash or set aside the Presented to the said William Bell, by 
same, or any part thereof, must be made whom ,he wlU be settled,
within three months after the 9th dav Dated at Toronto this 20th day of April 
of May, 1914, the date of the first pub-• A“D- 191*- 
liea.tlon of this notice, and 
made thereafter.

Dated this 9th day of May, 1914 
W. A. CLARKE.

Clerk of York Township.

adquarter* for Victor.
165 Bloor West. ed-7

Notice of Dissolutionepalred, bought, sold 
iso records. 266 Pare 

ed-7
—to- 3

FORSALE BYTENDER
t'holography Tenders will be received by the under­

signed up to twelve o'clock noon of Sat­
urday the-20th day of June, 1914, for 
the purchase of the following assets ofD by an expert from

prints from three 
rice list. Photo Spe- 
i,gc. 2467246

An5TIO,N SALE QF VALUABLE 
perty In the City5 of Toronto.

lam»deLand by.v!rtue of the powers con- 
amed in a çertain mortgage, whlohjwiH

h» ^UCfd.at tbe «me ofXafc, tifenc^flb 
he offered for sale by public auctloe on 
Saturday, the 16th of Mah 1914 
hour of twelve o’clock noon, at 12SKing 

east, Toronto, by Chas. M. Hetfd

the
IN8TANTER COMPANY, LIMITED

consisting of:
Parcel 1.—The Company's right, title 

And interest ln Canadian patent No. 
113804.

Parcel 2—The Company's right, title 
and Interest in United States patent No. 
916936.

Parcel 3,—Thc Company's undetermtn. 
ed and disputed interest, if any. In Cana, 
dlan patent No. 150523.

Parcel 4.—The Company's

a

.Oilepairing.
RANTEED. Try F.

ed W. H. BELL, 
WILLIAM BUCHER.

cannot be

w6ARKET. 432 Quesy
cl. College 806. ed-7

Department of Public Works,
Ottawa, May 5. 1914.

;gg W surit wit
authority from the

:hers. Witness—E. G. Morris. derson,. auctioneer. ’ the following prrf-
pertj. namely, ------ - —■ 8 8
as number 2Ô0 Quebec _____
of lot 11 on the west side of 
nue according to registered' plan 
as described ln mortgage number 01 

This is

2S0
666

TRUSTEES’ SALE
JUBILEE RINK, LONDON

. undeter­
mined and disputed Interest, If any, In 
the United States patent No. 1081332.

The patents are for Improvements in 
water colls. Particulars of the same can 
be obtained on application to the un­
dersigned.

Tenders must be for each parcel sep­
arately.

Terms of sale.—Cash.
A marked cheque for ten per cent, of 

amount tendered must accompany each 
tender, which cheque will be returned if 
the tender be not accepted.

No tenders necessarily accepted.
Tenders will be opened at the office 

of the undersigned on Tuesday. 23 June 
at twelve o'clock, when all who tender 
are requested to be >< presented.
a D?,te<L1a,t Toronto’ this 20th day of 
April. 1914.

Department—51490.

today 456pairing.
IN THE SUPREME COURT OF ON- 

‘•rie—In the Matter of the Dominion 
Winding-Up Act, Being Chspter 144 of 
the Revised Statutes of Canada, and 
Amending Acts, and In the Matter of 
The Excelsior Brick Company, Limited.

Take notice that pursuant to the wind­
ing up order in the matter of the above 
named Company dated the 24th day « 
April, 1914. the Master In Ordinary has 
appointed Tuesday, the 26th day of Msf, 
1914. at the hour of 12 o'clock noon. St 
his Chambers at Osgoode Hall, In the 
City of Toronto, at which time he will 
appoint a permanent liquidator of the 
above named Company, and let all parties
® “fated1 avroronto this 29th day of April, 
1914.

6666

anteed, Peerless ShO<
U Ea-et. 246.

s ”1 We have been authorized to sell the 
above, including equipment and good­
will. one of the best equipped rinks in 
Weetern Ontario, for both roller» and ice 
There are 436 paire of skates. 12.000 feet 
of floor space. 1800 reserved seats, 160 
private box seats, 400 other seats. 10 
dressing rooms. The main building, 80 x 
200 feet, without annexes. Property has
a frontage on Lyle street of 124- feet 24 Klng"1«reet'1WMtB^Toronm^V' n «tf£h more or less by a depth of about 198 feet. for the Mortgagee.^ ' SoIicU*lt -^£?ted at
and a frontage of 29 feet by a depth of Dated at Toronto this 1st verè- APf1!' 19.14'
66 feet. On the property Is a comfort- A.D. 1914 da> -re?3' ' "
able two-storey brick house and garage, - ■ ___________________ 6e6. -, __ , w
and offers will be received for the whole ' ' 1 . —ÉJ Pgavided the supply on Hand lasts that

SJïïàsràwwx trusts - w sr«s,fsr^ arsssz
compart, w l-T1 .s;,7S,„ï .IMutU-iUStJ SSS“-,g ^ IT,. ^

md Pressing Is Your Last Opportunity to Obtain
__ _ .. over and above the ftJm_____ . . ,___ _
mortgage, which Is to be assumed to hr ■P’”" time and place, 
paid within thirty days from the date' "?3Üor further o rticula:
of sale. For furtlier particulars and ------- -----------
dltlons of sale apply to

MERCER & BRADFORD

at theeaning, Pressing, 
Yonge. Phone N of *

the WORLD’S “HEART SONGS” BOOK —_______ .. . __ re of sale apply
cop- -toÆOATSWORTH <t RICH,'EPSON 167 

■ ’ B*y street, Toronto, Solicitors for the
d Outfitting*

- M MH- Toronto., this 11th day of
\ Only a Few Copies Left 

GET ONE WHILE THEY LAST!

TM STREET 6€6136

Id Wood.
FUEL CO., Toronto*

E. G. CLARKSON, Assignee,
15 Wellington Street West, 

Toronto.
GEO. O. ALCORN,

Master in Ordinary,606(606it
\

* wmêm mfmm¥e, ■ /
1 », A

7-

i

t

D
*

:«■ t

s e

■ 
Cl

III
 I

t
<
°

“
?

■H
M

M
iib

aM
af

tn
M

H
N

ei
w

ee
n

it
 uni

 mm
m

m
m

m
nm

-Ü
J!

m
m

m
1


